Elmer, Linda

From: Crump, Clifton

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:31 AM
To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: FW: Thank youl!

Hello Linda,

Please add this email thread to the file for tomorrow’s council meeting. Item 104, 240521. The emails describe the
articulated needs of 23 South Division students, from varied places in the world, that have specific and different needs
when it comes to City and Emergency services. Speaks to the purpose of changing the council name to be more
inclusive.

Thank you,
Clifton

From: Moore, Sharlen <Sharlen.Moore@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>; Hough, Heather <hehoug@milwaukee.gov>; Pajot, Patrick
<ppajot@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Crump, Clifton <Clifton.Crump2@milwaukee.gov>; Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>;
Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah <Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>; Zamarripa, JoCasta
<JoCasta@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Thank youll

Good morning alll Maribel, thank you so much for getting this conversation started.

The student visit was more than enlightening and they provided some excellent questions and feedback. Just for my
edification, | would like to specifically know the following:

1. Ifaresidentis pulled over (or even stopped on foot) and approached by an officer, what is the protocol if English
isn’t their primary language?

2. Do we have an online place where residents can go to learn about “What to do if your stopped by the police”
communicated in a variety of languages?

3. Do we have any relationships with any immigrant advocacy/social service groups that we intentionally ensure
that they are getting update to date information in a variety of languages that support their constituency?

4, s there anything that we already do to support new comers to our city (specifically as it relates to law
enforcement)?

| want to give a shout out to the amazing students that came and did a visit. | would highly suggest that if anyone does
revisit them at their school, to make sure that there are translation services available so that they can all understand
what is being communicated. | love that we are having this discussion so that we are being intentionally about being
inclusive. Every one of our residents deserve to be heard and communicated to in a manner that they will understand.

Deep gratitude for the team we work with!
Sharlen

From: Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 5:43 PM
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To: Hough, Heather <hehoug@milwaukee.gov>; Pajot, Patrick <ppajot@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Crump, Clifton <Clifton.Crump2 @milwaukee.gov>; Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>;
Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Sharlen <Sharlen.Moore@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>; Zamarripa, JoCasta <JoCasta@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: Thank you!l

Good afternoon,

I would like to inform you that a group of Students at South Division group that pertain to the International Newcomer
Centers for refugee and immigrant support came to City Hall for a visit.

All the students have been in Milwaukee for less than a year.

They brought up that they would like to know if there is translation available if they were ever to need Police assistance.

Ms. Berg did mention that she would love to have someone from the call center and Captain Pajot to go to South
Division to speak to her student.

Ms. Berg’s contact information is below.

Thank you,

%/‘/Z@/ Wt{/"//%’

Legislative Assistant] Common Council President José G. Pérez

City Hall 200 E. Wells Street room 205 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
Office: 414-286-2861

Cell: 414-708-3621

Maribel. Murillo@Milwaukee.gov

Please consider using our Click for Action

From: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela
<aguilam@milwaukee . k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd @milwaukee k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Thank you!!

Words cannot express how grateful we are for your support today and how much we appreciate the time you all
took with us. Just wow. All of it was so impactful for the students.
Please also thank Ald. Moore, Ald Taylor, Ald. Stamper, Ald. Chambers Jr., Ald. Zamarripa as well as the other

legislative assistants—and of course our amazing City Clerk/ tour guide. %
You made the students feel so valued.
Thank you again.

Risa Berg, MSSW, APSW, School Social Worker, Milwaukee Public Schools

International Newcomer Centers/refugee and immigrant support

South Division/citywide support, office 102K Phone: 414-902-8373 (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday).
Milwaukee Academy of Chinese Language (MACL), office 101B, Phone: 414-934-4270 (Wednesday)
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Need immediate support after school hours?
988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline; text or call 988
Milwaukee County Cirisis Line: 414-257-7222

From: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez,
Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah <Deborah.Moore2 @ milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo @milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Caution External Source

Good afternoon Risa,

We are super excited for your visit tomorrow! Once your bus arrives outside of City Hall, give
me a call at 414-708-4025 and I will notify Ms. Moore, who will receive you. From there you
will be escorted to the 3™ floor to sit in on a portion of the Zoning, Neighborhood, and
Development hearing. Then, you will meet City Clerk, Mr. Owczarski, who will be conducting
your tour of City Hall. After the tour, you all will head to room 303 for lunch (Pizza) which will
be provided by us! Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions that may come about.
See you tomorrow!

Kind Regards;

LaTosha S. Willioumsovy

Executive Administrative Assistant to

Common Council President José G. Pérez

12th Aldermanic District

City Hall 200 E. Wells Street room 205 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
(0) 414-286-3591 | (¢) Latasha.Williamson2@milwaukee.gov

From: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela
<aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>
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Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejoid @milwaukee k12 .wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo @milwaukee.gov>
Subject: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Good Afternoon:

We are ready to go tomorrow! Thank you in advance for your kindness.

Again, we think we should arrive by 9:30-9:45. Can you let us know where we should report; who we should
ask for?

Thank you again for helping us. The students are all very, very excited.

My personal mobile if you need, is 414-416-8923.

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
988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline: text or call 988
Milwaukee County Crisis Line: 414-257-7222

From: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela
<aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejoid @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Good Morning:

We are moving forward with trip planning on our end. We would anticipate arriving at City Hall around 9:45.
Please let us know whether lunch is still an option—what a lovely offer; thank you. As we have many Muslim
students in our program, a vegetarian option would be best.

Thank you again. Looking forward to it.

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

Need immediate support after school hours? ¢
988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline: text or call 988
Milwaukee County Crisis Line: 414-257-7222
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From: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @ milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez,
Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah <Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejoid @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Caution External Source

Totally understand and 1pm will work! I will follow up with you once we get everything on our
end set in stone!

Kind Regawds;

LaTousha S. Williaumson

Executive Administrative Assistant to

Common Council President José G. Pérez

12th Aldermanic District

City Hall 200 E. Wells Street room 205 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
(0) 414-286-3591 | (e) Latasha.Williamson2@milwaukee.gov

From: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela
<aguilam@milwaukee k12 .wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Thank you so much for being so generous with your time. I wish we could see the hearing too and have a
student share some information about what they have learned.

We can get a bus at 9:30 and could stay until 1 or 1:30 (busses typically won't pick up after that time as drivers
need to do PM bus routes). We could definitely stay until 1 and hopefully a bit later.

Thank you again for everything!

Risa Berg, MSSW, APSW, Schoo! Social Worker, Milwaukee Public Schools

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:35 PM

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

Please be aware that it is not required that you make the committee hearing for the Dec. 10™
visit. President Pérez thought it would be best to give the students a look at how the committee
process goes and wanted to shed light on your program as well. He would still like to offer the
tour and stated he would like to provide lunch, if time permits. We will follow up with more
details once we get a set arrival/ departure time from you.

Kind Regawds,

LaTashor S. Williaumson

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha,Williamson2 @milwaukee gov>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela
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

This is our last day this week so I am following back up to see whether we could still visit on the 10™ (but a bit
later due to transportation limitations here).

Thank you in advance. We are looking forward to whatever you can make work.

Have an excellent day and stay warm.

Risa Berg, MSSW, APSW, School Social Worker, Milwaukee Public Schools

International Newcomer Centers/refugee and immigrant support

South Division/citywide support, office 102K Phone: 414-902-8373 (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday).
Milwaukee Academy of Chinese Language (MACL}, office 101B, Phone: 414-934-4270 (Wednesday)

Need immediate support after school hours?
988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline: text or call 988
Milwaukee County Crisis Line: 414-257-7222

From: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy, Maricela
<aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Good Morning:

We conferred and we are not able to arrive by 9 due to transportation/logistics.

The earliest we could get a bus is 9:30.

What would be our options for visiting then and meeting with Ald Perez?

If there is another day that week that would work with our transportation needs, please let us know.
Thank you.

Risa Berg, MSSW, APSW, School Social Worker, Milwaukee Public Schools

International Newcomer Centers/refugee and immigrant support

South Division/citywide support, office 102K Phone: 414-902-8373 {Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday).
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
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 6:10 PM
To: Aguilar Monroy, Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez,
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

Good evening,

I just got word back from the City Clerk who stated that it would be best to come in as soon as
possible.

Kind Regards,

LaTousha S. Willioumson

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

From: Aguilar Monroy, Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez,
Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah <Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejoid@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Hi LaTasha,

I have reached out to our contracted bus companies to see if we can get a bus that early. It's usually quite tricky
getting one before 9am. If we are unable to book one, would it be possible to instead join for the end of the
committee meeting? If so, what time might that be?

Maricela Aguilar Monroy | ESL Teacher
Newcomer Center | Room 128

South Division High School

1515 W Lapham Blvd

Milwaukee, W1 53215
https://mps.school/south/

Classroom: 414-902-8513
Office: 414-902-8511
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From: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>; Moore, Deborah
<Deborah.Moore2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejoid @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy,
Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12 . wi.us>

Subject: RE: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Caution External Source

Good morning everyone,

And welcome Ms. Aguilar, I look forward to meeting everyone in person during your visit! I’ve
also added our amazing City Hall events and outreach coordinator Deborah Moore, who we will
be meeting with next week to lock in the final details for the visit/tour.

The ZND hearing is scheduled to begin at 9am, so you all would need to arrive a few minutes
prior to find seats. FYI, we are not expecting you all to stay the entire committee hearing.
Please feel free to reach out to our office with any questions or concerns you may have.

Kind Regowds;

LaTasha S. Willioumson

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

From: Berg, Risa M <bergrm @milwaukee.k12.wi,us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel. Murillo@milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy,
Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Subject: Re: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Wow; this is amazing. Thank you. Can you share w us timing? We can definitely ask a student to say a few
words. All are new English learners but some have stronger conversational skills. What an experience and an
honor for them!

There are 23 students and 4 adults coming.
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Our lead teacher Ms. Aguilar is copied on this and will reply with the specifics of the unit of study as well as
goals.
Thank you again for your support and assistance.

Risa Berg, MSSW, APSW, School Social Worker, Milwaukee Public Schools

International Newcomer Centers/refugee and immigrant support

South Division/citywide support, office 102K Phone: 414-902-8373 (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday).
Milwaukee Academy of Chinese Language [MACL), office 101B, Phone: 414-934-4270 (Wednesday)

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy,
Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12 .wi.us>

Subject: RE: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Caution External Source

Good afternoon Risa,

I was able to confirm a date with President Pérez for Dec. 10%. He will be chairing the Zoning,
Neighborhood, and Development committee hearing that day and would like to have them sit in
and see firsthand how the hearing process is conducted. He would also like to shine light on the
program at the start of the meeting and has requested that one of the students (of your choosing)
speak briefly about the program and its impact, if possible. In the meantime, if you could please
provide a few details such as, a head count, your expected arrival and departure times, as well
as an expectation of the visit in general, we’d greatly appreciate it. Once we receive that
information, our office will follow up with a rough draft itinerary.

Kind Regourds;

LaTasha S. Williomsow

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:58 AM

To: Williamson2, Latasha <Latasha.Williamson2 @milwaukee.gov>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>; Aguilar Monroy,
Maricela <aguilam@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>

Subject: Re: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Good Morning:

Thank you so much for the prompt response and willingness to meet with us.
If possible, the best week for us would be the week of Dec 9.

Thank you again for your support.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Berg, Risa M <bergrm@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejoid@milwaukee.k12.wi.us>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel. Murillo@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Caution External Source

Good evening Ms. Berg,

Thank you for contacting the office of Common Council President and District 12
Alderman, José Pérez. Your request has been received and our office is ready and excited
to assist in making this visit happen. I will reach back out soon with his earliest
availability, once confirmed.

Kind Regards,
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LaToushor S. Willicumsovy

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Perez, Jose <JoseG.Perez@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Trejo, Jose <trejojd @milwaukee.k12.wi.us>
Subject: visit from South Division Newcomer Center

Good Morning;:

You might be aware that South Division has the first Newcomer Center for high school arrivals in the state. It
serves students who are new to the country and have little/no/interrupted education. Right now we have 23
students enrolled from all over the world.

The students are studying government and working to write letters to elected officials. We would like to plan a
visit to city hall to take a tour and deliver their letters.

Would you or your office be available sometime in the next few weeks to schedule a short meeting? We would
also love a simple tour.

Please let me know your availability and who we can work with to coordinate.

Thank you in advance!

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
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